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Phillips Petroleuni Cempany
4701 Perbroot
Odessa, T4 79762

Attn: Mr. Larry M. Sanders

Re: Exception to Rule 402

Gentlemen:

As requested in your letter of July 8, 1986, and for the reasons
outlined therein, the well listed below will be exempt from

the shutin pressure test requirement of Division Rule 402. Tnis
exemption is being made on a non-expiring basis pending workcver
or shut in of the well.

SOMBREO MORRCW GAS POOL

Michel Mo. 1-C Sec. 13, T16S, R33t
Very truly yours,

QI CONSERVATION DIVISIOHN

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

cc: Mr. R. L. Stamets
QCD Santa Fe

Pnillips 66 Natural Gas Co.
£001 Penbrook, QOdessa, TX 79762



